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Jaume Torres (Assoc Prof)

From: Wahyu Surya <wsurya1@e.ntu.edu.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 9:50 PM
To: Jaume Torres (Assoc Prof)
Subject: Fwd: Re: Permission on using beckman material
Attachments: image1.PNG

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Wong, Kelvin (Kin Kheng) K" <kkwong@beckman.com>  
Date:05/11/2014 21:42 (GMT+08:00)  
To: #WAHYU SURYA# <WSURYA1@e.ntu.edu.sg>  
Subject: Re: Permission on using beckman material  

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 

Thanks and Best Regards, 
Kelvin Wong 
Service Engineer 
Beckman Coulter Singapore Pte Ltd 
80 Bendemeer Road 
#07-01 Hyflux Innovation Centre 
Singapore 339949 
 
 
 
On 5 Nov 2014, at 2:07 pm, #WAHYU SURYA# <WSURYA1@e.ntu.edu.sg> wrote: 

Hi Kelvin, 
  
As discussed, I would like to reproduce the following figures from Beckman Technical Document LXL/A‐
TB‐003HA “An‐50 Ti and An‐60 Ti Analytical Rotor, Cells, and Counterbalance” for use in a scientific 
publication. Could you help me obtain explicit re‐print permission, for example from the editor/in‐
charge for this Technical Document, to reproduce the figures? 
  
The figures will be reproduced with modifications as per below: 

‐ Additional labels indicating part numbers 
‐ Additional labels indicating two different type of windows 
‐ Additional lines as guide 

  
The figures will be used to illustrate how to put together a window assembly and a six‐channel 
equilibrium cell without external‐fill, and appropriate citation to the technical document will also be 
included. 
  
Figure 2.1 Assembling Window Components 
<image003.jpg> 
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Figure 2.9 Assembling the Six‐Channel Equilibrium Centerpiece Without External‐Fill* 
<image005.jpg> 
  
Thanks and regards, 
Surya 
  

From: Wong, Kelvin (Kin Kheng) K [mailto:kkwong@beckman.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:49 PM 
To: #WAHYU SURYA# 
Subject: Permission on using beckman material  
  
Dear Surya, 
     Replied from US , 
"The IFU is public domain, so they can cite it if they want.  If they would like specific 
permission I can provide that for them."  
  
Thanks and Best Regards, 
Kelvin Wong 
Service Engineer 
Beckman Coulter Singapore Pte Ltd 
80 Bendemeer Road 
#07-01 Hyflux Innovation Centre 
Singapore 339949 
  
  
Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. 
The sender disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the 
acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect 
of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any 
attachment.  

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the 
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the 
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual 
signature that is included in any attachment.  


